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Message

From: Tim Parker [ GRO i

on behalfof  Tim Parker 4 GRO i
Sent: 24/04/2019 06:43:57

To: Thomas Cooper [i GRO i

Subject: Re: Board GLO Sub-Committee Meeting 24.04.19

OK, Tom, | will make clear that we need to give you time to complete these consultations and then formally revisit.
Best

Tim

Tim Parker

Chairman

National Trust
20 Grosvenor Gardens, London, SW1W 0ODH

GRO

Chairman
Post Office Limited
Finsbury Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London, EC2Y SAQ

GRO i

Chairman
Samsonite International SA
Westerring 17, B-9700 Oudenaarde, Belgium

GRO

-

From: Thomas Cooper < GRO
Sent: Wednesday, April 24, 2019 8:38 am
To: Tim Parker

Subject: Fwd: Board GLO Sub-Committee Meeting 24.04.19

Morning Tim

Just to say there’s a lot in these papers particularly on the grounds for appeal. The Board paper is asking for approval for
those today. Even if reasonable to expect us to do this in such a short timeframe | won’t be in a position to do so as |
need to discuss internally.

In addition the legal team seems to have forgotten a commitment they made to allow for consultation with Ministers.

Tom

Get Cutlook for 105

From: Diane Blanchard < GRO S
Sent: Tuesday, April 23, 2019 4:35 pm
To: Tim Parker; Thomas Cooper; Alisdair Cameron; Ben Foat; andrew.parsons; Amy Prime; 'Watts, Alan'; Massey, Kirsten
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Cc: Rodric Williams; Veronica Branton
Subject: Board GLO Sub-Committee Meeting 24.04.19

Dear all

Please find attached the papers for discussion at tomorrow’s Board GLO Sub-Committee meeting,
commencing at 08.30hrs.

Andy / Amy — could you forward o QC please?

Kind regards
i

Diane Blanchard
Executive Assistant to Tim Parker, Chairman and Post Office Board and
Executive Assistant to Jane Macleod, Group Director of Legal, Risk & Governance

Finsbury Diais

20 Finsbury Strest
London

EC2Y 9AQ
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